




















From: norma@charbonnet.com
To: Amanda Crose; Elizabeth Dill
Subject: RE: Southeastern Construction - PIDN: 60127170.000 - Holly Grove Subdivision - Mickey L. Robertson, P.E.
Date: Tuesday, September 9, 2025 11:39:58 AM

Dear OSMS Planning Commission:
 
One more comment I want to bring to your attention that came to mind as I was driving on
Pabst Rd.  The road is very narrow; it has no shoulder with barrow ditches on both sides.  With
additional traffic on that road, and big vehicles/trucks, which at times are a problem today,
someone will end up in one of the ditches.
 
Best Regards,
Norma Herrington
 
norma@charbonnet.com
13 Zettel Road
Ocean Springs, MS 39564
228-327-5056

 
From: norma@charbonnet.com <norma@charbonnet.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, September 3, 2025 3:27 PM
To: 'acrose@oceansprings-ms.gov' <acrose@oceansprings-ms.gov>; 'edill@oceansprings-ms.gov'
<edill@oceansprings-ms.gov>
Subject: Southeastern Construction - PIDN: 60127170.000 - Holly Grove Subdivision - Mickey L.
Robertson, P.E.

 
Dear OSMS Planning Commission:
 
Currently the intersection of Government St., Pabst Rd., and Ocean Springs Rd. are on top of
each other.  Usually those on Government are kind and let the one of two cars in line at Pabst
Rd. in or out, if the light is Red.  Most families have at least two cars; therefore, when 146
townhouses are added to our neighborhood with twice as many cars kindness will go by the
wayside.  It will also increase traffic through the Magnolia Bayou Neighborhood, because that
is the only alternative way out from Pabst Rd., which I am sure those who live there will not
appreciate either.  Single family residences would be preferred to the high-density plan, but if
the zoning permits it, then traffic is the biggest concern.
 
From the illustration it appears as if the property has no access to Government St., nor to Park
Rd. to alleviate the congestion.  Traffic from this new neighborhood must be carefully
considered and addressed before this development is allowed to proceed! 
 
Best Regards,

mailto:norma@charbonnet.com
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Norma Herrington
 
norma@charbonnet.com
13 Zettel Road
Ocean Springs, MS 39564
228-327-5056

 

mailto:norma@charbonnet.com





















































































































































































